
Department of 
Agriculture, 
Food and the Marine 

Talmhaiochta, 
Bia agus Mara 

* An Roinn 

1 gth September, 201 3 

Ms. Bea Claydon 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

Wexford 

. Your Ref: WO285-01 

Re: Waste Licence Application: Bio Agrigas Ltd, Newdown, The Downs, Mullingar, Co. 
Westmeath. 

Dear Ms. Claydon, 

I refer to your recent correspondence concerning the above. 

In addition to satisfying the requirements of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 
as implemented by EPA, the operations proposed and the receipt/discharge of waste materials 
shall be regulated, as appropriate, by the following: 

0 Animal By-products Regulations (Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1069/2009) 
Regulations and Guidelines pursuant to the Nitrates Directive 91/676/EEC, the Water 
Framework Directive 2000/60/EC and Groundwater Directives 2006/118/EC 
as implemented by the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel 0' Connor 
Climate Change Section 

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Eastat ChaisleBn Sheonach Johnstown Castle Estate Telephone +353 (0)53 916 3400 
Bia agus Mara Contae Loch Corman Co.Wexford .\ , Fax +353 (0)53 914 2839 - 
Department of Agriculture, tire 

', Food and the  Marine 
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